BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Bid #: 09-07FEB14 — 2014 Concrete Repair Term & Supply

ADDENDUM #2 - Issued February 6, 2014

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Request for Bid Project Plans and/or Details
and is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Offerors
are reminded that receipt of this addendum SHOULD be acknowledged and submitted with
Offeror's Response Form.

Specifications and Plans for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are
herein modified as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in
full force and effect:

Bid submission deadline will be Tuesday February 11, 2014 at 1:30 p.m. Location to
remain the same. Bid opening will be February 11, 2014 at 1:30 p.m. Location to
remain the same.

Section 2.6.3. shall be revised to read: ‘Micro-Reinforcement Fiber — All mixes used for

the contract shall contain a polypropylene fibrillated reinforcement fiber (Polymesh or
approved equal) at a rate recommended by the manufacturer, but should be about 1.5
Ibs per cubic yard.

Item number 1. From Addendum #1 should be ignored.

Section 2.1.5. shall be revised to read: ‘Concrete Panel Replacement, Additional
Thickness, < 300 ft? (Item 4.7.5.) ltem to be used when replacement panel is thicker
than 7” depth. Item will be paid per square foot for each additional inch thicker than 7
inches. Ex. — 1 ft? of 8” thickness will be paid at 1 unit of item 4.7.3 and 1 unit of item
4.7.5.. 11ft? of 9” thickness will be paid at 1 unit of item 4.7.3 and 2 units of item 4.7.5.
This item applies to projects areas with less than 300 ft? of concrete pavement
replacement.’

Section 2.1.6. shall be revised to read: ‘Concrete Panel Replacement, Additional
Thickness, Quick-Cure, < 300 ft (Item 4.7.6.) ltem to be used when replacement panel
is thicker than 7” depth. Mix shall be quick-cure as described in 2.1.4.. Item will be paid
per square foot for each additional inch thicker than 7 inches. Ex. — 1 ft? panel of 8"
thickness will be paid at 1 unit of item 4.7.4 and 1 unit of item 4.7.6. 1 ft? of panel 9"
thickness will be paid at 1 unit of item 4.7.4 and 2 units of item 4.7.6. This item applies to
projects areas with less than 300 ft? of concrete pavement replacement.’

Section 2.1.15. shall be revised to read: ‘Concrete Panel Replacement, Additional

l Thickness, 2 300 ft* (Item 4.7.15.) ltem to be used when replacement panel is thicker
than 7” depth. Item will be paid per square foot for each additional inch thicker than 7
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inches. Ex. — 1 ft? of 8 thickness will be paid at 1 unit of item 4.7.13 and 1 unit of item
4.7.15.. 1ft2of 9" thickness will be paid at 1 unit of item 4.7.13 and 2 units of item
4.7.15.. This item applies to projects areas with at least 300 ft? of concrete pavement
replacement.’

. Section 2.1.16. shall be revised to read: ‘Concrete Panel Replacement, Additional
Thickness, Quick-Cure, 2 300 ft? (Item 4.7.16.) ltem to be used when replacement
panel is thicker than 7” depth. Mix shall be quick-cure as described in 2.1.14.. Item will
be paid per square foot for each additional inch thicker than 7 inches. Ex. — 1 ft? of 8"
thickness will be paid at 1 unit of item 4.7.14 and 1 unit of item 4.7.16. 1 ft? of 9
thickness will be paid at 1 unit of item 4.7.14 and 2 units of item 4.7.16.. This item
applies to projects areas with at least 300 ft* of concrete pavement replacement.’

. All Curb and Gutter items will be paid by the square foot as described in the bid
document.

9. Item 4.7.24., Restoration, will be paid by the square foot.

N

Amy bblns Buyer
Boone County Purchasing

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #2 to Request for Bid # 09-07FEB14 — 2014
Concrete Repair Term & Supply, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name:

Address:

Phone Number: Fax Number:

Authorized Representative Signature:

Authorized Representative Printed Name:
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